
From: Pocta, Robert M. 
Sent: 8/13/2012 5:03:07 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 

'michael.hoover@sce.com' (michael.hoover@sce.com) 
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); 

hoovermr@sce.com (hoovermr@sce.com); Dan Slcopec 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com) (dskopec@semprautilities.com); Les Stark 
(Les.Starck@sce.com) (Les.Starck@sce.com) 

Bee: 
Subject: Re: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

That works for me. Thanks. 

From: Michael.Hoover@sce.com [mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 4:33 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Cc: Dan Skopec (dskopec@semprautilities.com); hoovermr@sce.com; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Les 
Stark (Les.Starck@sce.com); Pocta, Robert M.; Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: RE: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

We can meet in our office. 

Just let me know. 

Michael R. Hoover 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
(415) 929-5541 
San Francisco Office 

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 

To: "Pocta, Robert M." <robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Les Stark (Les.Starck@sce.com)" <Les.Starck@sce.com>, "hoovermr@sce.com" <hoovermr@sce.com>, "Dan Skopec 
(dskopec@semprautilities.com)" <dskopec@semprautilities.com>, "Hughes, John (Reg Rel)" <J8HS@pge.com>, "Pocta, R. 
Mark" <rmp@cpuc.ca.gov> 

Date: 08/13/2012 04:17 PM 

Subject: RE: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

Mark - one or two folks from each IOU. I think the first meeting should include no 
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lawyers or finance people - at least from the utility. We need to talk schedule, ground 
rules, procedures. 

From: Pocta, Robert M. rmailto:robert.pocta@couc.ca.aovl 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

Sure. Is the plan to meet at PG&E or would you like me to reserve a room at the Commission? 

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@PQe.coml 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 2:14 PM 
To: Pocta, Robert M. 
Subject: We are on for Thursday at 10 AM ? 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0439221 


